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MEMORARDUNM

Tos MNaezumi Roshi
Baker Roshi

From: R. Aitken

Subjects The Tai San Business

I have received a letter and a packet of materials dated November 3,
1983, and earlier, from George Zournas, including a copy of a joint
letter to the two of you. I note that in these communications
invidious comparisons are drawn between me and the two of you,
suggesting that I “came forward to question /Tai San's/ behavior,"
while the two of you did not.

What I did was respond earlier to Mr. Zournas' request that I send
Dr. Tadao Cgura an account of the affair in Hawail in 1964, This T
did by simply sending Dr. Ogura the names of the {%ee psychiatrists
who were active in treating the women whose breakdowns precipitated

Tai San's departure from Hawaii.

1 feel sure that each of you would have responded similarly after
such a requeét. and I regret that I should be singled out in such

a shining light.

Be that as it may, I wonder if it might not be time for us to review

the situation and to take a position toiether.
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